
October 2024 Solicitation Questions and Responses
Solicitation Project Question Response
NC-01 9120-09-02 Will structure plans be completed by consultant or Department? Consultant
NW-03 7540-00-04 Please provide the anticipated number of total curb ramps and clarify limits on each 

roadway.
Approximately 300 curb ramps.
Black River Falls: USH 12 (East First Street to Adams Street); STH 54 (10th Street to 
McDonald Road). Bloomer: STH 40 / Main Street (19th Avenue to 14th Avenue). 
Medford: STH 13 / N 8th Street (Taylor Street to Ann’s Way) STH 64 / W Broadway 
Avenue (Trail at School to Maple Street). 
Menomonie: STH 25 / Broadway Street (24th Avenue to 13th Avenue). 
New Richmond: STH 65 / Knowles Avenue (Richmond way to North Short Drive).

SE-03 4010-18-01 Will the Department be performing the real estate acquisition or the consultant? Department

SW-02 1009-25-05
Will a team of Utility Coordinators that are not professional engineers be considered? Is 
a professional engineer required? No, a professional engineer is required.

SW-02 1009-25-05
Will a surveyor be required for this contract, or is this survey effort limited to plat 
review? No surveyor required-this survey effort is primarily plat review.
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